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HLU Committee

From: Tessa Munekiyo Ng <tessa@munekiyohiraga.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2024 3:12 PM

To: HLU Committee

Cc: 'Keiki-Pua Dancil'

Subject: HLU 25 - Bill 27 (2024) Change in Zoning for Miki Basin Industrial Park (Lanai) - Revised 

Metes and Bounds

Attachments: MIKI 200_EXHIBIT A_AND_EXHIBIT B.PDF

Importance: High

Aloha HLU Committee, 

As requested, we are submitting revised metes and bounds for the Miki Basin Industrial Park.  Below is a summary of 
what is included in the attachment.  We would appreciate confirmation of receipt of this email.  Thank you very much!  

 Exhibit A:  Descriptions (metes and bounds)  
o Five different descriptions associated with the CIZ maps in Exhibit B  

 Page 1-2:  Descriptions associated with Map L-2634 Ag to M-2, 95.350 acres 
 Page 3-4:  Descriptions associated with Map L-2634 Ag to M-2, 0.498 acres 
 Page 5-6:  Descriptions associated with Map L-2635 Interim to M-2, 4.152 acres 
 Page 7-8:  Descriptions associated with Map L-2636 Ag to M-1, 65 acres 
 Page 9-10:  Descriptions associated with Map L-2636 Ag to M-1, 35 acres 

 Exhibit B:  Three CIZ maps
o Page 11:  Map L-2634 Ag to M-2 
o Page 12:  Map L-2635 Interim to M-2 
o Page 13:  Map L-2636 Ag to M-1 

Tessa Munekiyo Ng, AICP, Vice President  
Email: tessa@munekiyohiraga.com
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Oahu: 735 Bishop Street, Suite 412, Honolulu, Hawaii 96813 T: 808.983.1233 
Maui: 305 High Street, Suite 104, Wailuku, Hawaii 96793  T: 808.244.2015  F: 808.244.8729 
Planning. Project Management. Sustainable Solutions.    www.munekiyohiraga.com

CONFIDENTIAL AND PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATION: This message (including attachments) is intended for the use of the designated 
recipient(s) named above. The contents of this correspondence are considered privileged and confidential. If you have received this 
message in error, kindly notify us immediately by email or telephone, and delete this email from your computer system. Thank you. 
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